
From: "Augenstein, Chris" <SCCTA/N. FIRST 
STREET/RECIPIENTS/AUGENSTEIN_C>

Sent: 9/6/2017 1:11:33 PM -0700
To: "Garza, Michelle" <Michelle.Garza@vta.org>; "Rensi, Marcella" 

<Marcella.Rensi@vta.org>; "Gonot, Carolyn" <Carolyn.Gonot@vta.org>
Subject: RE: RE: Response: CMA SB1 Meeting 

Ok.  Thx – I will leave the meeting a bit early to attend.

C. 

_____________________________________________
From: Garza, Michelle 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Augenstein, Chris; Rensi, Marcella; Gonot, Carolyn
Subject: Response: CMA SB1 Meeting 
Importance: High

Team
Per Nuria, this needs to be discussed prior to the September board meeting; therefore, we 
scheduled the same day as board meeting since Marcella will be in the office.  Thank you chel

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Augenstein, Chris On Behalf Of General Manager
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:57 PM
To: Garza, Michelle
Subject: FW: CMA SB1 Meeting 
When: Thursday, September 07, 2017 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: GM office
Importance: High

Hi Michelle – 

I may have missed something; but I thought we moved this meeting (to next week?)  This time conflicts 
with the meetings we are having with Google, Arcadis and Benthem Crouwel on the Diridon Station.  

Does this ring a bell?

Thx-
Chris 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: General Manager 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:09 PM
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